
From: Publication [mailto:publication@iaeng.org] 
Sent: 30 January 2013 04:22 PM
To: Saieesh Ramgobin
Subject: Re: our request is to obtain permission to upload articles authored and co-authored 
by staff and students affiliated to the Durban University of Technology.

 

Dear Saieesh,

 

  Thanks for your email. We are happy to you that your university is welcome to upload all your staff/student 
publications in our association's journals/proceedings into your university's own repository for non-
commercial propose. Among these, you are welcome to upload the five papers mentioned in your five emails 
of the Proceedings of the World Congress on Engineering and Computer Science.

  If you have any question, you are welcome to tell us.

 

 

Best regards,

 

William Young

Assistant Secretary

IMECS 2013 & WCE 2013 & WCECS 2013 Organizing Committee

Engineering Letters

IAENG International Journal of Computer Science

IAENG International Journal of Applied Mathematics

International Association of Engineers

Email: publication@iaeng.org

www.iaeng.org/IMECS2013
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